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JACK MCNALLY, BUSINESS MANAGER

March 3, 1995

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Company proposes to waive the provisions of Section 8.15 to accomodate the urgent personal
needs of Elaine Vargas, Service Representative, San Francisco Division Customer Services.

Ms. Vargas has exhausted the 16 hour incremental vacation limit caring for her mother who is
terminally ill with a brain tumor. She is requesting to take additional vacation in two hour increments
until her mother dies, or until she exhausts her vacation. This matter has been discussed with

Business Representative Frank Saxsenmeier.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided

and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

Directdr-and Chief\Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

&’Y ~ qg , 1995 By:

Business Manager




